
 

 

Memorandum 

To: Common Council 

From: John Weidl- City Manager 

Date: April 15, 2025 

Re: Request for Confirmation of 2025-2026 Council Member List for Temporary 

Appointments to Ensure Quorum. 

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2024-O-28(c), this memorandum serves as a formal request 
for the confirmation or correction of the Common Council member list for the 2025–2026 
term. 

This request is prompted by the recent election, which resulted in changes to the 
composition of the Council. Specifically, Lisa Dawsey Smith and Brienne Brown are no 
longer serving as members. As such, an updated and confirmed list is necessary to 
facilitate temporary appointments and ensure quorum when needed. 

As of this writing, the current list is as follows (in order): 

1. Brienne Brown 
2. Neil Hicks 
3. Patrick Singer 

4. Greg Majkrzak 

5. Brian Schanen 
6. Orin Smith 
7. Lisa Dawsey Smith 

Please review the list and provide a corrected version reflecting the newly elected Council 
members for the 2025–2026 term. 

Your prompt attention to this matter is appreciated. Should you have any questions or 
require further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Best- 

 
 
John S. Weidl 
City Manager, City of Whitewater 
JSW/RLM 
 

 


